SWAMPSCOTT HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING

MEETING LOCATION: Virtual Meeting (see details below) Thursday, February 11, 2021 6:30pm

Pursuant to Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c.30A, §18, and the Governor's March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one place, this joint meeting of the Swampscott Select Board and Board of Health will be conducted via remote participation. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found within this posting below.

No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. In the event that we are unable to do so, despite best efforts, we will post on the Town of Swampscott's website an audio or video recording, transcript, or other comprehensive record of proceedings as soon as possible after the meeting.

AGENDA:

- 1) Welcome & Call to Order Justina Oliver
- 2) Approval of Minutes
- 3) Treasurer's Report
- 4) Historic Interpretative Signage
- 5) Hadley Reuse Committee Update
- 6) Remote Public Outreach—researching the history of your house report
- 7) Old Business
 - a. Preservation Awards
 - b. Inventory & National Register listing
 - c. Historic Buildings
 - d. 86 Burrill
- 8) Other Items for Discussion: National Historical Publications and Records Commission (NHPRC) grant

Info: The Massachusetts State Historical Records Advisory Board (MA SHRAB) is excited to announce, through funding from the National Historical Publications and Records Commission (NHPRC), that grants of up to \$1000 are now available to cultural institutions in Massachusetts for the purchase of archival supplies. Any institution or organization that maintains archival collections may apply, and preference will be given to those who have already received a Roving Archivist assessment and to those with collections spanning 500 linear feet or less (to learn more about the Roving Archivist program, please visit the <u>SHRAB website</u>). Funds may also cover supplies that are necessary to reopen research and reading rooms safely to the public during the COVID-19 pandemic. A small cost share of 25% is required from applicants, which can be covered through matching funds or in-kind services. For more information and to apply, please review the <u>SHRAB Institutional Application for Regrants</u> or email <u>SHRAB@sec.state.ma.us</u>. Applications will be accepted on a rolling basis until funds are expended

9) Closing

10) Next Meeting: March 2021 6:30 pm

VIEW ACCESS INFORMATION ON NEXT PAGE:

Access to the meeting can be obtained by the following means. Please note that if accessing the meeting online or on the smartphone app, you will be muted upon entering the meeting but can be unmuted to speak by using the "raise your hand" feature in the application.

Topic: Historical Commission

Time: Feb 11, 2021 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://swampscottma.zoom.us/j/98740218139?pwd=UHV5SjlRdGhTd2hlZWRKL1ROWEJVQT09

Meeting ID: 987 4021 8139

Passcode: 476697

One tap mobile

+19292056099

Dial by your location

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 987 4021 8139

Find your local number: https://swampscottma.zoom.us/u/aeoMrRmzs7